From: Lesley Raby

To: PScanl

Subject: Revised Plan 22/02046/F

Date: 21 November 2022 11:26:34
Attachments: School House EXISTING 10A.pdf
----- Original Message-----

From: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 November 2022 11:21

To

Subject: FW: Invalid Letter 22/02046/F

----- Original Message-----

Fromj

Sent: 18 November 2022 16:12

To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Invalid Letter 22/02046/F

[External Email]

[Think before you click on links]

FAO Mrs Lesley Raby

Please find attached amended drawing 10A with the ex. roof plan.
The proposed roof plan is on drawing number 12.

The rooflights are proposed to be flat.

It is not proposed to alter site levels.

Regards

Mike

----- Original Message-----

From: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk <borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 November 2022 10:58

To:
Subject: Invalid Letter 22/02046/F

Planning Invalid Please see attached
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.
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